



Case Plan Summary for
(parent name)

Mother of:
children's
names

CHILD NAME	GOAL OF THE CASE PLAN

Case Plan must be completed by: _____

Case Worker Name: _____
 Case Worker Phone Number: _____
 Supervisor Name: _____
 Supervisor Phone Number: _____

TASK FOR PARENT	PROVIDER INFORMATION (Name, Address, and Phone Number)	How to begin:	Who pays?	Must be done by:	Task Completed

****This Document does not replace the official Case Plan that has been ordered by the Court. A material breach of said Case Plan may result in the filing of a petition for termination of parental rights sooner than the compliance period set forth in the case plan.**

Your Attorney: _____
 Attorney Phone Number: _____

- Comment [d1]:** This will pre-fill with the name of the participant selected on the Create Case Work page.
- Comment [d2]:** Based on the Relationships documented, on the Maintain Case page, the name(s) of the child(ren) will pre-fill. (NOTE: another template will be available for selection, for the father, that looks identical to this one, with only one difference: this field will say 'Father of:' and pre-fill the children's names based on the Relationships documented.)
- Comment [d3]:** This column will pre-fill with each child's name, for whom a Case Plan Goal page is documented, and Proposed Primary Case Plan Goal documented.
- Comment [d4]:** This column will pre-fill with the current 'Proposed Primary Goal,' documented on the most recent Case Plan Goal page, for the most recent Case Plan Tasks page.
- Comment [d5]:** This field will pre-fill with the 'Case Plan Expiration Date' documented in the header group box, of the Case Plan Tasks page, for the most recent Case Plan Tasks page.
- Comment [d6]:** This field will pre-fill with the Primary Worker's name documented for the FSFN Case.
- Comment [d7]:** This field will pre-fill with the Primary Worker's Phone Number from the Worker Management page.
- Comment [d8]:** This field will pre-fill with the Supervisor Name, of the Primary Worker.
- Comment [d9]:** This field will pre-fill with the Supervisor Phone Number.
- Comment [d10]:** Based on the participant selected on the Create Case Work page, this column will pre-fill with the information documented in the 'Specific Task' text field, on the Maintain Case Plan Item page, launched from the Case Plan Tasks page. (NOTE: The participant selected from the Case Participants dropdown, on the Maintain Case Plan Item page = the participant selected on the Create Case Work page. In addition, multiple tasks can be inserted for one need AND multiple needs can be ...)
- Comment [d12]:** This field will pre-fill with the information documented in the 'How to begin' field ...)
- Comment [d13]:** This field will pre-fill with the selected value from the 'Who pays?' dropdown, ...)
- Comment [d15]:** This field will not pre-fill or be user entered in the system. Once this form is printed and provided to the parent, this column can be used ...)
- Comment [d14]:** This field will pre-fill with the Specific Task End Date for the specified task. Please see screenshot below.
- Comment [d11]:** This field will pre-fill with the name of the Provider selected for the specified task. The Provider's Address and Phone Number will pre-fill ...)
- Comment [d16]:** This field will be user entered.
- Comment [d17]:** This field will be user entered.